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Mr, William H, White, Chief

Divisiou of River sasin Studies

Bureau of Sport Fisheries aad
Wildlife

U. S. Departwent of tne Interior
Washlugtoa, U, €, 20240

Dear Mr, Wnite:

This supplements our August 1. 1963 letter to your office con- |

cerniang the pronosed Russellville Nuclear Unit of the Arkansas
fower ana Ligzat Company,

A copy of ‘pplicacion .mendrent ©. 7 (cesignated by the

applicant as Supplement «0. 7} wated August 15, 1963 is enclosed
for your use,

Sincervely,

Roger S. Soyd, Assistant Director
for Leactor Projeccs
Division of Reactor Licensin-

znelosure:
dpplication Amendment Mo, 7
Sunplement lo. 7) dtd. 8/15/00
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